
November 1, 2022 

Patti McLauchlin, City Manager 
City of Key West 
1300 White Street  
Key West, Florida 33040 

Shawn Smith, City Attorney 
City of Key West 
1300 White Street  
Key West, Florida 33040 

Sent via Electronic Mail and USPS Registered Mail Return Receipt  

Re: Emergency Management Consulting Services Contract Dated March 19, 2020 Renewal Letter 

Ms. McLauchlin and Mr. Smith,  

This letter shall serve as Tidal Basin Government Consulting, LLC formal notice that it wishes to exercise 
the option to renew the Agreement pursuant to Article 11, and therefore extend the term 
of performance from March 20, 2023, to March 20, 2025. 

Regards, 

William Slater  
Vice President 


